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From: 	 Sullivan, JacobJ <SullivanJJ@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Friday, June 10, 2011 6:11 AM 

To: 
Subject: 	 FW: EU gives green light to Croatia (AP) 

FYI 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 5:52 AM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: EU gives green light to Croatia (AP) 

BRUSSELS - (AP) The EU Commission has given the green light on Friday for Croatia to join the union, 
with membership likely to start in 2013, the European Union justice chief said. 

EU Commission President Jose Manuel Barroso said he would recommend that EU nations to wrap up talks 
and prepare to welcome Croatia as the 28th member state. 

The Commission said the negotiations with the Balkan nation could be wrapped because talks on reforming 
the Croatian judiciary have been successful. The EU leaders now have to officially approve Croatia's 
membership. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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